## UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION Washington, D.C. 20549

SCHEDULE 13G

Under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (Amendment No. 1)\*

<u>Liberty Media Corp-Liberty-A</u> (Na CUSIP No.: 531229870

1	Brown Advisory Incorporated ("BA, Inc.")								
	52-2112409	52-2112409							
2	(a) [ ] (b) [ ]	(a) [ ] (b) [ ]							
3									
4	BA, Inc. is a Maryland Corporation								
		5	674,777						
			745						
		7	0						
		8	820,242						
9	820,242								
10	[ ]								
11	3.2%								
12	HC (Control Entity)								

4

1	Brown Advisory, LLC ("BA, LLC")								

CUSIP No.: 531229870

1	Brown Investment Advisory & Trust Company ("BIATC")								
	52-1811121	52-1811121							
2	(a) [ ] (b) [ ]								
3									
4	BIATC is a Maryland Company								
		5	11,869						
			0						
			0						
		8	11,869						
9	11,869								
10	[]								
11	0.05%								
12	BK (Bank)								

(iii) sole power to dispose or direct the disposition of:

Brown Advisory Incorporated ("BA, Inc.") - 0 Brown Advisory, LLC ("BA, LLC") - 0 Brown Investment Advisory & Trust Company ("BIATC") - 0

(iv) shared power to dispose or to direct the disposition of:

Brown Advisory Incorporated ("BA, Inc.") - 820,242 Brown Advisory, LLC ("BA, LLC") - 808,373 Brown Investment Advisory & Trust Company ("BIATC") - 11,869

If this statement is being filed to report the fact that as of the date hereof the reporting person has ceased to be the beneficial owner of more than five percent of the class of securities, check the following [X].

Brown Advisory Incorporated (BA, Inc.) is a parent holding company filing this schedule on behalf of the following subsidiaries pursuant to Rule 13d-1(b)(1)(ii)(G) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934:

Brown Advisory, LLC (BA, LLC) IA (Investment Adviser) Brown Investment Advisory & Trust Company (BIATC) BK (Bank)

CUSIP No.: 531229870

## SIGNATURE

After reasonable inquiry and to the best of my knowledge and belief, I certify that the information set forth in this statement is true, complete and correct.

April 09 2018 Brown Advisory Incorporated ("BA, Inc.")

By: Brett D. Rogers

Name: Brett D. Rogers

Title: Chief Compliance Officer

A ttention — Intentional misstatements or omissions of fact constitute Federal criminal violations (See 18 U.S.C. 1001).